
State of Florida 

DATE: November 14,2005 

TO: 

FROM: $/@$ 
Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel e 
Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

RE: Docket No. 050450-TP Petition by 1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. for 
Mediation of Certain Unresolved Issues in Interconnection Negotiations with 
Bells outh Telecommunications, Inc. 

RE: 

On October 3, 2005, 1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc (DeltaCom) filed a Motion to 
Dismiss its Petition (Motion) and requested that the Commission dispose of its pending case. 

By the request submitted in DeltaCom's Motion, staff considers that the Motion is 
essentially a Notice of Withdrawal of its Petition and it has been reviewed in that context. In 
addition, staff notes that there are no pending issues to be resolved by the Commission in this 
case. 

dingly, with this memorandum and pursuant to APM 2.07(C)(2)(d), this Docket is 
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